Re: RESEND: new res--hh--spinnaker--marquidris cunningham--10/12/2022 standard hotel room CHECK IN
TOMORROW

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 11/10/202212:30

Hello,

Reservation booked.

They're all set Conf # 1183026 @ Best Western

Spinnaker HH.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 2:52:31 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: RESEND: new res--hh--spinnaker--marquidris cunningham--10/12/2022 standard hotel room CHECK IN TOMORROW

Just called the Director just now. He is checking on it

Thank you.

Reda Berrada

Magic World Club

407-230-2002| Reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2¢3 Orlando ,FL 32821

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you have
received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof.

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 2:48:33 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: RESEND: new res--hh--spinnaker--marquidris cunningham--10/12/2022 standard hotel room CHECK IN TOMORROW

Sorry to bother you but client is getting anxious. Needs the
confirmation.

Thanks
Michele

On 11/10/2022 07:11, Ellie Berrada wrote:


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
tel:+14072302002
mailto:Reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

> Hello,

>

> From Spinnaker:
>

> Good Morning Ms. Ellie,

>

> The young lady that handles all the reservations was on vacation last
> week so she is playing catch up. | will definitely have an answer for
> you by the end of the day today

>

> Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>

>

>

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 10:04:47 AM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: RESEND: new res--hh--spinnaker--marquidris

> cunningham--10/12/2022 standard hotel room CHECK IN TOMORROW
>

> Ellie,

>

> Just reminder we still need confirmaion on this reservation. Coming
> Tomorrow.

>

> Thanks

> Michele

> ——— Original Message ——

> Subject: Fwd: new res—-hh--spinnaker-marquidris

> cunningham-10/12/2022

> standard hotel room

> Date: 10/10/2022 06:20

> From: reservations@rooms101.com

> To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>

> checking to see if this was booked room and tour

>

> e Original Message ——

> Subject: new res—-hh--spinnaker-marquidris cunningham-10/12/2022
> standard hotel room

> Date: 06/10/2022 11:30

> From: reservations@rooms101.com

> To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>

> please book hotel and tour

>

> thnaks

>

> Links:

> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/



http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

